
RE: First meeting of the new Vaccine Rollout Committee 

"Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a0d653b2cac14f8f8bf28f4a24ad8b42-kaili.lev">

"Charbonneau, Lise (PHAC/ASPC)" <lise.charbonneau@canada.ca>

"Rendall, Jennifer (PHAC/ASPC)" <jennifer.rendall@canada.ca>

Wed, 07 Oct 2020 22:01:27 +0000
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Attachment Committee on Vaccine Rollout - Vaccine Rollout Considerations - October 8 2020
s: meeting.docx (14.82 kB); DM Committe on Vaccine Rollout - ToR and
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Lise,
Thank you for your email! I was just in the process of writing you a note with all of the information!
Here's the invite list:
Stephen Lucas (stephen.Iucas@canada.ca); Kennedy, Simon (IC); Thao. Pham @pco-bcp.gc.ca;
Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca; CLAUDE. ROCHETTE@forces.gc.ca; Christiane. Fox@canada.ca;
Michael. Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca; kim.elmslie@canada.ca; heather.deehan@canada.ca;
gina.charos@canada.ca; arlene.king2@canada.ca; Kaili.Levesque2@canada.ca;
mitch.davies@canada.ca; arianne.reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca; roman.szumski2@canada.ca;
gita.nayeri@canada.ca; Jennifer.Rendall@canada.ca; Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
Meeting Title"
Kaili Levesque
613.818.0492
From: Charbonneau, Lise (PHAC/ASPC)
Sent: 2020-10-07 5:46 PM
To: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC)
Cc: Rendall, Jennifer (PHAC/ASPC)
Subject: First meeting of the new Vaccine Rollout Committee
Hello Kaili,
I hope this finds you well.
I understand from Jennifer Rendall that you will coordinate the Secretariat functions of the new Vaccine
Rollout committee. I am reaching out to determine if there is anything required from our office with
respect to scheduling tomorrow's meeting (6:00 to 7:00 p.m. - Oct 8).
Also please note that PCO reached out today to request that Lisa Setlakwe be included as a participant
with Thao Pham.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of assistance.
Regards,
Lise
Lise Charbonneau
Executive Assistant
Office of the President
Public Health Agency of Canada
Lise.Charbonneau@canada.ca
Tel : 613-415-5914
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Lise Charbonneau
Adjointe executive
Bureau du president
Agence de sante publique du Canada
Lise.Charbonneau@canada.ca
Tel : 613-415-5914
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